## Sacred Heart Schola Cantorum Registration 2022-23

Fr. Lundberg and I are elated and excited that your child is joining the Sacred Heart Schola Cantorum. The following rules have been developed as a way of helping those involved understand what is expected of them and of making the learning experience a healthy and fruitful one. Please read through them carefully, as you and your child will be expected to honor and uphold it throughout your time with us.

- Attendance is a number one priority. Since we only have one practice session per week, the amount of material to cover is vast. Therefore, every practice is considered to be mandatory. Practice is scheduled for Wednesdays beginning on September 14. Please arrive early so that your child is in the Music Room at the specified time.
- The choir will sing at Mass according to the 2022-23 schedule. Your child will be expected to arrive 45 minutes prior to Mass to vocalize in the Music Room (room 2). Unless ample notification is given (at least two weeks in advance), attendance is required.
- Classroom etiquette is essential for this program to be successful. Insubordination will result in parental notification.
- Your child is responsible for their music. If lost, you will have to repurchase the material.
- There is no food or drink allowed in the Music Room or Choir Loft.
- > Dress for practice sessions should be normal school attire. Dress for Mass should be Sunday best.
- ➤ Christian behavior is expected at all times. Respect for individuals, the community, and the facilities is required. Teasing, harassment (this includes bullying), inappropriate jokes, etc. are considered inappropriate for this environment.
- As experience has shown, please do not feed your child with excessive sugar products (soda, candy, etc.) before rehearsal or Mass.

**Parent or Guardian:** I agree to the rules as outlined above and will discuss them with my child. I also agree that the attendance policy is a serious issue and realize that if more than one rehearsal or Mass is missed throughout the year without ample notification (at least two weeks) that my child may be dismissed from the program.

ignature		Date	
wish to volunteer for (	check as many as applicable	e):	
Teaching in the Comput	eer Lab Chaper	oning in classroom	Chaperoning at Mass
Music Library	Choir vestments	Fundraising	
			<b>↑</b> • <b>1</b> • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
1.			**************************************
K Y-ri	- e * e-	lé- i-son. iij.	Christe

## REGISTRATION FORM For new members or changes in information from last year. Child's name(s): Birthday(s): Parent/Guardian's name: Home address: Street City Zip Cell phone: EMAIL: To be signed by all, including returning families from the previous year: I, \_\_\_\_\_, grant permission for my child, \_\_\_\_, Parent or guardian's name to participate in this program at Sacred Heart of Jesus Church. As parent and/or guardian, I remain legally responsible for any personal actions taken by the abovenamed minor ("participant").

The registration fee for the Sacred Heart Schola Cantorum is \$50.00 per child; \$85.00 per family. If this poses a problematic situation for any family, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Signature:

Please make check payable to: Sacred Heart of Jesus Church

PLEASE BRING FORM AND PAYMENT TO SECOND CLASS

Sacred Heart Church
130 Keating Drive
Winchester, VA 22601
540-662-5858
music@sacredheartwinchester.org

All teachers for this program are VIRTUS® certified.